

#### **ABOUT ME**

I have been involved in production for many years, in the organisational and creative fields. I've specialized in Events and Spots and I know film production well. I am an expert in the field of contemporary dance and cultural events. I'm curious and always ready for new professional challenges.

https://vimeo.com/72175486 ... something I'm proud of.

#### CONTATTI



Via Legnone,56 Milan



+39 3661787603



ANNAMARIAONETTI@GMAIL.COM



WWW.ONETTIPRODUCTION.COM

#### LINGUE

**ENGLISH** 

**ITALIAN** 

### ANNAMARIA ONETTI

Project Manager - Executive producer events cinema spot and tv BORN 22.08.1972



#### **EXPERIENCE**

ZEN EUROPE 2019 now CDP - EXECUTIVE - FILM PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

BRAND-CROSS 2019 now CDP - EXECUTIVE - FILM PRODUCTION COORDINATOR Advertising Events and Spots Production

2022 - ZERO programma TV RAI 2021 - IL MONDO DI LEO cartoon RAI 2020-2021 Fuori tema programma TV RAI

ONE PRODUCTION
2011 now

Advertising Events and Spots Production Services -

Events, Spots and Films PRODUCTION

Spot Samsung 2012-13

2015 EXPO Fashion Shows - Gala Dinners 2018 - Giro D'Italia - RCS coordinatore di

produzione

LOMBARDIA FILM-COMMISSION 2014 - 2017 Consultant Fund for film production, assistance reporting, writing national and international calls

ARTEDANZAE20 2006 now

Chairman - Ass. cultural for the promotion and dissemination of contemporary dance and performing arts - artistic director of the Exister festival since 2008 FOUNDER OF DANZADOVE - app dedicated to dance with over 20000 downloads

CASTA DIVA GROUP

Producer Agency

P&G Dash at Festival di Sanremo 2011-2012

Producer:

NOURA SRL 2008 - 2011 chief

2011 - 2012

FILM Production Milano Underground (WEBseries)

Insula (short film 2010)

In attesa dell'angelo (Feature film 2011) Papà devo dirti una cosa (short film 2009)

Diari (Feature film 2008)



### **EDUCATION**

O 2009

MAIA SPECIALIST WORKSHOPS IN FILM PRODUCTION

**O** 2004

Milano Bicocca - Faculty of Communication Sciences - Psychological course no degree

**ODE 1001-2007** 

Professional training courses Social Cooperative L'INCONTRO WEB EDITOR AND

WEB MARKETING

O 2001

Choreographer - État de professeur de danse

#### **GOALS**

PRIX Danza&Danza network anticorpiXL 2011

**Grand Prix Ecrans Juniors** Festival Cannes 2008 film Diari

#### Milano Underground:

2nd prize as Best Film and 1st prize as best actress at XXII Fano International Film Festival 2010:

Reggio Film Festival 2010; Bolzano Short film Festival 2010 2010 Insula di Eric Alexander

- WEB Series MILANO UNDERGROUND Roma Web Fest - BEST WEBSERIES 2014 **BEST EDITING 2014** Nibiru contest - SPECIAL MENTION

Cortinametraggio 2015 - BEST DIRECTOR

RAI FICTION SPECIAL AWARD KoWebFest - BEST WORLD **WEBSERIES** 

WebFestBerlin - BEST DRAMA

#### OPERATIVE SYSTEM







#### SOCIAL



annamariaonetti

www.linkedin.com/in/ annamariaonetti-6b720311/

annamariaonetti

www.facebook.com/ annamaria.onetti

#### EXPERIENCE

 ARTE DEL VIVERE SRL 2001 - 2007

**Direction and Coordination** www.mondoshiatsu.com (2001)

Magazine Coordinator Shiatsu-do (since July 2004) Editor-in-chief of the Magazine Shiatsu-Do (since July 2004) Merchandising Project Manager

Shiatsu Do (since May 2004)

Magazine Advertising Manager Shiatsu-do (since

2004)

SHIATSU DO

2001 - 2007

O ACCADEMIA ITALIANA Quality Management System Manager ISO 9001:2000 (since 2001) Manager 626/94 (since 2001) General Services Management (since 2002)

Web site Direction and Coordination www.accademiashiatsudo.it (2002) Direction and

support of the project for the development and marketing of professional DVD for shiatsu

learning (from recovery to sale)

**SOCIALE L'INCONTRO** 2001 - 2007

Direction for the coordination of collaborators (from 2001) ISO 9001:2000 Quality Management System Manager (from 2001) 626/94 Manager (from 2001) General Services Management (from



#### SKILLS

MK cultural Promotion Video production Keynote Adobe photoshop Office Autocad Social Marketing

What can I do for you? I can create events, organize spots, film sets manage production services, follow races and customers advise you on productions and specific funds

Drive - B license



#### REFERENCE

LOMBARDIA Film Commission - Casta Diva Group - Eggs Event - REMEDIALAB - DanceHaus Susanna Beltrami -INVISIBILE FILM - MAEMOSSO FILM - FINZIONI CINEMATOGRAFICHE - TUB CIRCUITO DANZA BASILICATA - ANTICORPI XL - FONDAZIONE CARIPLO

## Onetti

# **Annamaria**

#### FILM WORKS

2021-2022 - IL MONDO DI LEO CARTOON RAI

2022 - ZERO - TV

2020 - 2021 PRODUCTION FUORI TEMA - RAI

2019/2020 - PRODUCTION - NELLA SCATOLA NERA - AMAZON PRIME

2018 - Events Giro D'Italia RCS Producer

2017 Producer Film Aquile Randagie

2017 DH Evento - Producer

2016 Spot Fondazione Theodora - Director Alessandra Cardone

2015 - Spot FW Lotte - Campa advertising campaign - Milano / Courmayeur

2015 luglio - Evento Salone del mobile Tango event - Paride Events Sky arte

2015 Korea Evento -Cena Di Gala Ministro cultura Korea del Sud 23 giugno Milano

2014 SPOT SAMSUNG\_MOMENTS -for RemediaLab Spot <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?">https://www.youtube.com/watch?</a> v=Ji6eoTritng

2014 SPOT Samsung Gear | cliente CMGby ciac -RemediaLab

2014 Spot "La città e il corpo" - Marco Garofalo e Matteo Bittante

2013 Spot SAMSUNG GALAXY S4 ZOOM OFFICIAL LIFESTYLE DEMO RemediaLab

2013 SPOT Samsung Picture Quality Demo: Art of jewelry RemediaLab

Egg Eventi - Casta Diva 2012 P&G - Festival Di Sanremo - Producer Senior -(TELEVENDITA\_EVENTI\_RADIO\_STAMPA\_ INDOOR E OUT DOOR)

2011 P&G - - Festival Di Sanremo -Producer Senior -Egg Eventi - Casta Diva (TELEVENDITA\_EVENTI\_RADIO\_STAMPA\_ INDOOR E OUT DOOR)

2013 Milano Underground - tv series by Giovanni Esposito >>

2013 Estrad'eau by Fabio Ilacqua >>

2011 In attesa dell'angelo by Attilio Azzola >>

2010 Insula directed by Eric Alexander /2nd prize as Best Film and 1st prize as best actress at XXII Fano International Film Festival 2010; Reggio Film Festival 2010; Bolzano Short film Festival 2010 >>

2009 Papà devo dirti una cosa directed by Massimo Sbaraccani

2008 Diari directed by Attilio Azzola / Grand Prix Ecrans Juniors - Cannes Film Festival 2008 Mention "Festival di Brescello" >>









ANNAMARIAONETTI@GMAIL.COM